NAME & TITLE Michelle Pourciau, Director CITY of

AGENCY NAME & | Department of Transportation (DOT)

ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 EAE 1 2

SUBJECT City Council Bill 18-0281 MEMO
TO Mayor Catherine E. Pugh DATE: 10/2/18

TO: Respective City Council Housing and Urban Affairs Committee
FROM: Department of Transportation

POSITION: Support

RE: Council Bill - 18-0281

INTRODUCTION - City Streets - Closing — A Portion of South Washington Street

PURPOSE/PLANS — For the purpose of condemning and closing a portion of South
Washington Street, extending from Aliceanna Street southerly 90 feet to the southernmost
extremity of it, as shown on Plat 344-A-60A in the Office of the Department of Transportation;
and providing for a special effective date.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION -
The Department of Transportation Supports City Council 18-0281.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Taylor at
josh.taylor(@baltimorecity.gov, 443-604-3352.

Sincerely,

Sldollis o~

Michelle Pourciau
Director



